

MEASURE G CITIZENS' BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes October 30, 2024, 5:00 p.m.

- Call to Order / Introduction of New Members Art Bennett called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
- Pledge of Allegiance Tony Flores
- Roll Call

	CVUSD STAFF	POSITION
X	Gregory Stachura	Assistant Superintendent, Facilities, Planning & Operations
	Dr. Grace Park	Deputy Superintendent
X	Beverly Beemer	Director, Planning
	Kathy Casino	Director, Purchasing
X	Tony Nequette	Director, Maintenance & Operations
X	Sam Sousa	Construction Coordinator
	COMMITTEE MEMBERS	REPRESENTING
X	Art Bennett	Taxpayers' Organization / City of Chino Hills
	Karen Comstock	City of Chino
X	Debra Dorst-Porada	City of Ontario
X	Tony Flores	Senior Citizen Organization
	Brandy Jones	Active PTA Parent of a CVUSD Student
	Kevin Lai	Parent/Guardian of a CVUSD Student
X	Maira Llamas	At-Large Member
X	Akin Mohammed	Business Representative
	Chrystina Smith-Rasshan	Parent/Guardian of a CVUSD Student
	Jeff Stevens	At-Large Member

- Public Comment None.
- Approval of September 4, 2024 Meeting Minutes
 - o Motion; Tony Flores, 2nd; Akin Mohammed, Approved 5-0
- Measure G Construction Update Provided under separate cover, reported by Sam Sousa
 - Art Bennett asked if Legacy Academy currently has enough capacity for all the new housing under construction in the Legacy boundary. Greg Stachura replied that the school has the space now, but it will eventually be impacted.
 - Akim Mohammed commented on the traffic and parking issues around Walnut ES and asked the parking lot and drop off/pick up area was not expanded as part of the office relocation project. Sam Sousa replied that the school encourages parents to also use the side street drop off, but they don't always follow that direction. Additionally, the front drop off was reduced to one lane for a few weeks while some asphalt issues were addressed.
 - o Tony Flores asked about the history of the bell in front of Borba ES. Staff replied that it dates to the 1950's or earlier and was a bell at one of the early Chino schools.

- Measure G Summary of Revenues and Expenditures Provided under separate cover, reported by Beverly Beemer
 - Debra Dorst-Porada questioned the amounts of expenditures at the Ontario schools and if they increased learning. Art Bennett replied that the Ontario schools received a substantial amount of funding from Measure M, which was the District's previous bond measure. Greg Stachura clarified that Dickey ES was fully modernized and Liberty ES and Woodcrest JHS were built with Measure M funds in 2006, which was why less money was being spent from Measure G on those campuses. Beverly added that the bond has a primary focus on facilities, infrastructure, safety, and technology improvements, and each school has received substantial safety and technology improvements, and therefore, these improvements have indirectly increased learning.
 - Art Bennett added comments that the projects and improvements at the schools is based on the master plan, which is essentially comprised of a "wish list" from the schools. Greg Stachura added that yes, while the master plan was created in 2016, it was updated in 2024.
- Member Communications None
- 2025 Meeting Schedule
 - o January 29, 2025 @ 5:00 pm
 - o April 30, 2025 @ 5:00 pm
 - September 3, 2025 @ 5:00 pm
 - o October 29, 2025 @ 5:00 pm
- Next Meeting Wednesday, January 29, 2025, 5:00 p.m.
- Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.